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25702 2019 14:56 FAX 63273869 UoIr LTD @0001/0001

BN
¥ : United Overseas Insurance Limited
3 Anson Road #28-01 Springleaf Tower
Singapore 079909

Tel (65) 6222 7733

Fax (65) 6327 3869 / 6327 3870
MEMBER OF THE UOB GROUP Email: ContactUs@uoi.com.sg

uoi.com.sg
Co. Reg. No. 197100152R

: Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd .
To: Attn. Lily Lim Fax : 67417208
From : Jenny Lew Fax : 63273869

Our ref: SGL2420L
Date : 25.2.2019 (DHOM11 0094360909)

Yr ref : SKC8992M

FACSIMILE MESSAGE

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

REQUESTi FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - SKC8992M
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGL2420L AND SKC8992M ON 22.2.2019

We refer to your email dated 25.2.2019.

Pursuant to the amended Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident (NIMA), we enclose a
list of our Surveyors, for your attention.

In this case you have proposed to appoint M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd from our list, to
conduct the pre-repair survey on without prejudice basis.

Please seek your client’s instruction for the repair after the inspection has been completed.
We reserve all our rights in this matter.

Thank you.

Reggrds

Jenny Lew
Claims Dept

cc. LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Fax: 62564315
Attn : Shiau Chan

For your immediate attention.

fy



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 1:36 PM

To: ‘Ray’

Subject: RE: FINALISE OF VEHICLE SKC 8992M (UOI-TP DOA: 22/02/2019) & SFX 66M (AXA-

OD DOA: 22/02/2019)

Dear Ray,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Confirm final fig $4,170.20 before GST and 4 repair days.

Kindly send the relevant documents to UOI Insurance company.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ray <ray@procarcare.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 5:34 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: FINALISE OF VEHICLE SKC 8992M (UOI-TP DOA: 22/02/2019) & SFX 66M (AXA-OD DOA: 22/02/2019)

Hi Shiau Chan,

As your per require, please refer to finalize

Parts $2770.20
Lab $1400.00
Total $4170.20
Regards,
Ray LIN

Damage Assessment

Progressive Automotive Pte Ltd

Blk 3022A Ubi Road 1 #01-45/46 Singapore 408716
T: +65 6741 5336 | F: +65 67417208

E: claims@procarcare.com.sg

W: www.procarcare.com.sg

*With effect from 1 Sep 2018, Progressive Automotive Pte Ltd will be rebranded as Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd.
You may now reach us at our new email addresses (@procarcare.com.sg) and our old email addresses
(@progauto.com.sg) shall cease to function with effect from 1 Sep 2018. We look forward to your continued support.

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 5:12 PM



> Back to OneMotoring

BARFICNE Rahata Ermiiirg

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 25 Feb 2019

Singapore NRIC
27048

SKC8992M

No

25Feb 2019
MERCEDES BENZ
GLA250(R18BI)
Grey

2014
27092030511475

WDC1569442J)061445

155.0 kW (207 bhp)
$33,853.00

02 Apr 2015

02 Apr 2015

0

$34,395.00

Yes
01 Apr 2025
$25,796.00

01 Apr2025

E - Open Category
10

$76,790.00
$46,859.00
$72,655.00
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MPA219024583 / Progressive Car Care Ple Lid - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 22/02/2018 08:42
SUBMITTED BY- Ng Pei Wen

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapaore (GlA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report al the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

22/02/2019 09:42
22/02/2019 09:00
EUNOS LINK
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SKC8992M

LIM XU WEN
S8502704B

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-98215352
OTHERS-98215352

MERCEDES-BENZ
GLA250 (R18 BI)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100407059-03

LIM XU WEN

S8502704B

12/01/1985

INDOOR

23/03/2005

13 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98215352

OTHERS-98215352
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 17



90 PUNGGOL DRIVE #09-04
Address SINGAPORE

Postcode 828794
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? NO
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| hzlw_e_ been approached by ur_'lknown_person{s} NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO THE ATTACH STATEMENT RECORDED BY PElI WEN - PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTE LTD TEL 6741 5336
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number SGL2420L

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Poslcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 17



Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report coerectly the cetails of the accident 1o speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be comple! the Authorised D
Information provided must be as truthful snd sccurate 23 possible Any wilful misrepresentation or withheiding of material
facts may sflow Insurance companies to repudiate policy liabllity,

4 Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies 5 not &n semidsion of solicy liadiity on the part of the msurancy
COMpanes.

3 An & for in L

lhe Policyholder and/od

3 U

5 Therepor will be forwerded by the insurers of the GiA Aecords Menagenent Centre established by the Senera inswrance
Association of Singapore [GIA] for srchivieg and that copies of thig repart will for 2 fee be tmade svadable upon spplication by
nierested parties

By the iodgment of this report 1o the ihsteers, you Lecebly cofisent 1o the srchiving of this répodt #1 the centre #nd lo copies of
the reportbeing mzceavailable sforesaic

B Conent under the Peisanal Data Frotection Act |PDFA)
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viehicleis) involved in this accident thzll be collectively releried te &4 the "Inturers” ), the insurers’ lawyert/lew firme, the
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I} processiag, handling 2nd/oe desling with miy gleims including 1e settioment of the claims end any necessary
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Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd

- .
LKK Auto Consultants hence notify Blk 3022A Uhi Road | #01-35/46 Singapore 408716
the Repairer of the following: TEL: 6741 5336 FAX: 6741 7208  Email: claims@procarcare com.sg

« Ta resurvey belore/alter spray painting

01006949C RCB NO:2010069409C

GST:2
« To dispiay damaged pan(s) durng resurvey  S721¢ JC LK K) lrw'f_ popde 95/2) 18 &-4S //f‘l
o i fe Sl to confirmation . ~
-t:::: iﬁsszr:::zﬁa'\cﬂfcnhom Prejudica'wj X / 3 4’ fl“y-[ \V\\O\

« No llegal INY/S 800 (s SFVIYXU WEN
S ) PO DR s P —

e B SINGAPORE szs?]; =% Py el f A E::me e ;:25 :.:I: {,)1‘:)?;1
Acknowledged by Repaver ' 1?7 Policy No: 2100407059-03
:‘" 7 VehRegNo:  SKC8992M

\ —AFFN= O Make/Model: ~ MERCEDES BEN
GLA250 (R18 BI)
Your Ref No: TP 0219-5412 Chassis No:  WDC1569442J061445
Claim Type: Third Party Engine No: 27092030511475
Accident Date: 22/02/2019 Reg. Date: 02/04/2015

TP Veh Reg No:  SGL 2420 L

16

20
21

12 12 1 12
o 00 -1 o

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SKC8992M

Description U/Price  Quantity Price Amount
S8 S8
List Price
REAR BUMPER () sy 1.151.00 1 PC 1.151.00
REAR BUMPER LOWER CHROME ~~ (o7 838.00 | PC 838.00
REAR BUMPER LOWER T 2 445.00 | PC 445.00
REAR BUMPER INNER FRAME i 53.00 | PC 33.00 X
REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER - 1LH 7 65 60.00 | PC 60.00
REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER - RH * l 60.00 | PC 60.00
REAR BUMPER CLIPS - pLC 7.00 10 PC 70.00 T
REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 600.00 | PC 600,00 00
REAR BUMPER TOP CHROME ~  (FA 161.00 I PC 161.00 A
REAR BUMPER SENSOR q 183.00 7 £PC 1.098.00 ¥ nin
REAR BUMPER SENSOR WIRE v 99.00 | PC 99.00 > N
REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER - RH 60.00 | PC 60.00 - 7%
REAR BOOT /~ 0l 1.941.00 1 PC 194100 1747 7/ %+
REAR BOOT GLASS MOULDING / NEC 0.00 | SET 0.00 © F
REAR BOOT MER LOGO ML 50.00 1 PC 50,00
REAR BOOT GLA 250 WORDING ~ J'£© 87.00 | PC 87.00 -
REAR BOOT OUTER CHROMEX 146.00 1 PC 146.00 x 1"
REAR EXHAUST PIPE  ~& 1.291.00 1PC 1.291.00 » 771
REAR EXHAUST PIPE TOP PLATE #~ o 136.00 | PC 136.00
REAR PANEL ¥ £ 925.00 1PC 925.00 * ~
REAR PANEL TOP GARNISH Ml 88.00 1 PC 88.00 *
9.359.00
Less 10% 935.90 8.423.10
Labour
IO KNOCK OUT DENTS ON REAR PANEL. REAR BOOT . 700.00 1108 700,00 §<9 .~
CUT/WELD & REPLACE ACCIDENT PARTS
IO RESPRAY PAINT ON ACCIDENT PORTIONS - SP 800.00 1 JOB 800.00 £Seo
IO CHECK WIRING 50.00 1loB 50.00 <~
TO REMOVE, REFIX END PANEL GARNISH TO FACILITATE 80.00 1 JOB 80.00 ~ 38 S50 -
REPAIRS o
TO REMOVE. REPLACE REAR BUMPER SENSOR 100.00 1J0B 100.00 ~ 7
TO REMOVE. REPAIR REAR EXHAUST PIPE 100.00 1 JOB 100.00 & -
TO RESET CHECK LIGHT 200.00 1 JOB 200.00 ? ¥
TO TUFF-KOTE 120.00 1 JOB 12000 407

2.150.00 2.150.00



Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd
Blk 3022A Ubi Road 1 #01-45/46 Smgapore 408716

TEL: 6741 5336 FAX: 6741 7208 Email: claims(@procarcare com.sg
GST:201006949C RCB NO:201006949C

M/S: LIM XU WEN

90 PUNGGOL DRIVE #09-04 Estimate No:  EST1504601
SINGAPORE 828794 Date: 22 Feb 2019
Policy No: 2100407059-03
Veh Reg No: SKC8992M
ATTN: UOI Make/Model: ~ MERCEDES BEN
GLA250(R18 BI)
Your Ref No: TP 0219-5412 Chassis No: WDC1569442]061445
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
. S— S8 S$

Total S$ 10.573.10

Add GST @ 7% 740.12

l'otal Amount Pavable S$11.313.22

TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR ELEVEN THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED THIRTEEN AND CENTS TWENTY TWO ONLY

For Progreysive Car Care Pte Ltd

ANV
E Jf

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE
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Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd e, =Foe

Blk 3022A Ubi Road | #01-45/46 Singupore 408716
TEL: 6741 5336 FAX: 6741 7208  Email: claims@procarcare.com.sg “*E’_ : I[H)Dvm

:2010066949C RCB NO:201006949C

S CLRK) gl e 35/3]H 648 g o>
R 808 4 oy

M/S: LIM XU WEN
90 PUNGGOL DRIVE #09-04 ! z Estimate No:  EST1504601
SINGAPORE 828794 ﬁ’<-7 el f A Date: 22 Feb 2019

I

P "] Policy No: 2100407059-03
Veh Reg No:  SKC8992M

ATTN: UOI Make/Model:  MERCEDES BEN

GLA250 (R18 BI)
Your Ref No: TP 0219-5412 Chassis No: WDC1569442J061445
Claim Type: Third Party Engine No: 27092030511475
Accident Date:  22/02/2019 Reg. Date: 02/04/2015

TP Veh Reg No:  SGL 2420 L
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SIKC8992M

Deseription U/Price  Quantity Price Amount
S8 S8
List Price
i rear sumeer < () o [.151.00 I pC I.ISI.OUV//’
2 REAR BUMPER LOWER CHIROMEE /' K $38.00 [ e 838.00'
3 REAR BUMPER LOWER /(¥ 145,00 1rc 145,00
| REAR BUMPER INNER 1RAME Y ) $3.00 HES S04
/5 REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER - LIl 7 ( ‘ 60.00 1 PC 60.00”
6 REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER - RI1 (i 60.00 I PC 60.00
7 REAR BUMPERCLIPS ~ AlL( 7.00 10 PC #ov J2
8 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 600.00 I IC 600,00
9 REAR BUMPER TOP Clirome: 7 CF/) 161.00 1 pC 161.00
e H) R EAR M RER-G NSO R domalinanl TN S— WV " e~
11 REAR BUMPER SENSOR WIRE y¢ _ 99,00 1rC 00,08
12 REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER - Ri ¥ 7 (£ 60.00 1 PC 60.00
A4
13 REAR BOOT A P 1.941.00 | re At 7 1
11 REAR BOOT GLASS MOULDING / AEC 0.00 I SE1 400
15 REAR BOOT MER LOGO / ';"-_I(f, 50.00 I pC 50.00
16 REAR BOOT GLA 250 WORDINGZ /' 87.00 e {700
17 REAR BOOT OUTER CHROMEX, ~ ///V 146.00 [ PC Hért0
I8 REAR EXHAUSTPIPE ¢ M/ 1.291,00 LPC [Fevant
19 REAR EXHAUST PIPE TOP pLATE (1 136.00 | PC 136.00 v
30 REAR PANEL X £ 925,00 1pC 93560 /1
21 REAR PANELTOP GARNISHT > /)| 88.00 1 pC —5800 ’
9.359.00 }0}3'
Less 10% 935.90 8:423.10
Labour )
22 TO KNOCK OUT DENTS ON REAR PANLL. REAR BOOT . 700.00 1JoB 00.00 $K09 7
CUT/WELD & REPLACE ACCIDENT PARTS
23 TO RESPRAY PAINT ON ACCIDENT PORTIONS - SP $00.00 1J0B 800.00 £S0 v/
24 TO CHECK WIRING 50.00 [ joB s0.00 7
25 TO REMOVE. REFIX END PANEL GARNISH TO FACILITATE 80.00 1J08B 80,00 » 78 S0 v~
REPAIRS
26 TO REMOVE. REPLACE REAR BUMPER SENSOR 100.00 1JOB 100.00 ~ 79
27 TO REMOVE. REPAIR REAR EXIIAUST PIPE 100.00 1108 100,00 §o~
28 10 RESET CHECK LIGHT 200.00 110B H——
29 TO TUFF-KOTE 120,00 [ JOB 12000 -\

2,150.00 2.150.00

(1

Zilke
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblile

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD

3 ANSON ROAD #28-01
SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAPORE 079909

Ref :  CS/UOI19003494/Eqd3e2

Date: 26-03-2019

IR

Code: UOI2

1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SGL 2420L Veh. Inspected SKC 8992M
Policy No. DHOM110094360909 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JENNY LEW Assign Date 25/02/2019

2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ GLA250 c:c 1991
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. WDC1569442J061445 Colour GREY
Odometer 58305 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD

3 _ Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |235/80 R18 CONTINENTAL 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |235/80R18 CONTINENTAL 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[235/80R18 CONTINENTAL 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |[235/80 R18 CONTINENTAL 7mm

4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

54 General Information f
Accident Date = 22/02/2019 Inspection Date 25/02/2019
Survey held at PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTE LTD

BLK 3022A UBI ROAD 1 #01-45/46, SINGAPORE 048716

5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

lESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKC 8992M
A3 P i Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo rl'(éh'ob‘f(g‘} (51) :
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED 1,151.00 1,151.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER CHROME DEFORMED 838.00 838.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER cuTt 445.00 445.00
1|REAR BUMPER INNER FRAME NOT NECESSARY 53.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER - LH BROKEN 60.00 60.00
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER - RH BROKEN 60.00 60.00
10{REAR BUMPER CLIPS @$7.00 NECESSARY 70.00 30.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY 600.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER TOP CHROME CRACKED 161.00 161.00
8|REAR BUMPER SENSOR @%183.00 NOT NECESSARY 1,098.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER SENSOR WIRE NOT NECESSARY 99.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER - RH DEFORMED 60.00 60.00
1|REAR BOOT TO REPAIR SEE 1,941.00 -
LABOUR
1|SET REAR BOOT GLASS MOULDING (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE - -
LABOUR
1|REAR BOOT MER LOGO NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR BOOT GLA 250 WORDING NECESSARY 87.00 87.00
1|REAR BOOT OUTER CHROME NOT NECESSARY 146.00 -
1|REAR EXHAUST PIPE NOT NECESSARY 1,291.00 -
1|REAR EXHAUST PIPE TOP PLATE DENTED 136.00 136.00
1|REAR PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 925.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR PANEL TOP GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 88.00 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -935.90 -307.80
8,423.10 2,770.20
LABOUR
TO KNOCK OUT DENTS ON REAR PANEL, REAR BOOT, 700.00 500.00
CUT/WELD & REPLACE ACCIDENT PARTS. INCLUSIVE
OF THE REPAIR OF REAR BOOT, SET REAR BOOT
GLASS MOULDING AND REAR PANEL.
TO RESPRAY PAINT ON ACCIDENT PORTIONS - SP. 800.00 650.00
TO CHECK WIRING. 50.00 50.00
TO REMOVE, REFIX END PANEL GARNISH TO 80.00 50.00
FACILITATE REPAIRS.
TO REMOVE, REPLACE REAR BUMPER SENSOR. 100.00 30.00

Report Ref No. CS/UO119003494/Eqd3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
L 0 2 Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Con n sodartliole st 4] : -
Qty p _ Conditio Workshop ($) $)
TO REMOVE, REPAIR REAR EXHAUST PIPE, 100.00 80.00
TO RESET CHECK LIGHT. NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
TO TUFF-KOTE. 120.00 40.00
2,150.00 1,400.00
GRAND TOTAL 10,573.10 4170.20

|  RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS

| 4,170.20|

Report Ref No. CS/UOI19003494/Eqd3e2

CHEN TSUE YEE

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




